CIMFP Exhibit P-04125 Page 1

From: Ball. Dwight

To: Premier of NL

Subject: FW: NEWS RELEASE - Flooding of Lake Melville must not be allowed if full clearing not carried out

Date: Monday, April 18, 2016 1:40:00 PM

Attachments: NEWS RELEASE - Flooding of Muskrat Falls reservoir must not be allowed until full clearing is carried out.pdf

From: Bert Pomeroy [mailto:bert.pomeroy@nunatsiavut.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 11:45 AM

Subject: NEWS RELEASE - Flooding of Lake Melville must not be allowed if full clearing not carried out

Please see attached release.

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this
message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic communication.
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NEWS RELEASE
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NUNATSIAVUT Flooding of Muskrat Falls reservoir must not

be allowed until full clearing is carried out

ADMINISTRATIVE HEAD OFFICE Hundreds of Labrador Inuit will be pushed above regulatory guidelines for
2 IKRIDKRIIVE. RO, £ Lo exposure to methylmercury if the Muskrat Falls reservoir is not fully cleared of

all wood, brush, vegetation and topsoil, according to a Harvard University report
released today.

nain_reception@nunatsiavut.com
The Lake Melville Scientific Report is the result of four years of a multi-pronged
investigation that has led to important scientific discoveries about how
methylmercury accumulates in the Lake Melville ecosystem and how it will
impact Inuit who rely on Lake Melville for food and resources.

“The independent research confirms that our concerns are valid,” says
Nunatsiavut President Sarah Leo. “Steps must be taken to mitigate as much as
possible increases in methylmercury exposures for Inuit living downstream from
the project. Until full clearing is carried out, flooding must not be allowed to take
place. It’s as simple as that.”

The research indicates that flooding will cause a sharp rise in methylmercury
production in the Muskrat Falls reservoir within 120 hours that can remain
elevated for several decades. Methylmercury exposures of Inuit living around
Lake Melville are currently higher than the Canadian population, and will
increase significantly after flooding unless the reservoir is fully cleared. Rigolet
residents are at a higher risk of increased methylmercury exposure compared
with Inuit living in the Upper Lake Melville area due to their greater reliance on
locally-harvested food.

“I am a father of three children, and Rigolet is our home. Families like mine
regularly rely on Lake Melville for food,” says Nunatsiavut’s Lands and Natural
Resources Minister Darryl Shiwak. “If the Muskrat Falls project continues on the
current path, we are going to see a significant increase in methylmercury
exposure to our families. That is not acceptable, especially when something can
be done about it.”

The Nunatsiavut Government will hold public information sessions this week in
Happy Valley-Goose Bay, Mud Lake, North West River and Rigolet to provide
overview of the Lake Melville Scientific Report. Electronic copies of the Lake
Melville Scientific Report, as well as a Summary for Policymakers, which draws
a number of conclusions and lays out four key recommendations, can be found at
www.makemuskratright.com
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NUNATSIAVUT Media Contact:
kavamanga 5 Government Bert Pomel’Oy
www.nunatsiavut.com Director of Communications
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